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Declared Monuments and Grade 1 to 3 Historic Buildings

Declared Monuments

Historic buildings with the highest heritage value are declared as monuments
under the Antiquities and Monuments Ordinance (Chapter 53) and are given
statutory protection. Any person who would like to conduct works at declared
monuments must get prior permission from the Antiquities Authority
(i.e. Secretary for Development).

Grade 1 Historic Buildings
Buildings of outstanding merit, which every effort should be made to
preserve if possible.

Grade 2 Historic Buildings
Buildings of special merit; efforts should be made to selectively preserve.

Grade 3 Historic Buildings
Buildings of some merit; preservation in some form would be desirable and
alternative means could be considered if preservation is not practicable.
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"BENRE ) REEHRAE

Borrett Road Office, Mother's Choice

=iRES B e e
Grade1 EXERRMBEEY
Annex Block, 0ld British Military Hospital

Historic Building

EXEBRBIERNBEEYAER TRIMI0SFRER WHRI10TEMA -
BEHEAR M AE R ANERENS BOEERBFEERIREEHEL
Befi% BREFEAREFER EZ1967TERTAHRERREM AL - LLIHE
BREMAERIBAMNER RAEREP AL #AFELES 11992
FEXER BRNBE WRAE ATERZRERENZFNRIMEZND
RIRMHMRT -

Construction of the Old British Military Hospital, comprising the Main Block and Annex Block,
commenced in 1903 and the hospital was officially opened in 1907. During the Japanese
Occupation, it continued to function as a hospital under the Japanese army’s control and part
of it was used for sick British prisoners-of-war requiring hospital care. The hospital was then
used by the British Garrison after the war
until the opening of a new British military
hospital in King’s Park in 1967. Believed
to be built at the same time as the Main
Block, the Annex Block was originally the
Warrant Officers and Sergeants Mess, and
then became the nursing sisters’ quarters.
In 1992, the Annex Block became the office
of Mother's Choice which provides service
to pregnant teenagers as well as children
without families in Hong Kong.

FATELEEE Stamp Here
ENENE - FEEHAZIEPIN Stamp Location: Entrance Area outside Borrett Road Office

BBKREE 105
10 Borrett Road, Hong Kong

BB B KA R B A : Opening Dates and Hours:

o HRMEREIREATHIFLS  tLREEY e The interior of the building is not open for
REFEHRTADSE public visit due to privacy protection of the

servicing targets
SHERR: Guided Tour Arrangements:
* 6R9RK7ABE TF2MRIFI0D . June 9 & July 8: Start at 2pm and 3:30pm,
LA - $01/NEF approx. 1 hour
o EABLHEEI0E GEEENAZKE © Meeting point: Open Space on 10 Borrett
PRERGHMEIZEH ) Road (near to the Hong Kong Carmel School)
o 2 SELRISA * Number of participants: Max. 15 per tour

- . .  Registration by email required
o BEEE 3
WABHE (h/erltaﬁg(?flesta@devb. (heritagefiesta@devb.gov.hk) on a first-come,
gov.hk) » 5E 215815 - EMENLE first-served basis

RIBEZH Transportation Information:

BB 9 PRI ZREAEREE

Take Green Minibus No. 9 from Exchange Square, Central to Borrett Road
B Enquiry:

TRHRAYERIZ  Mother's Choice: 3915 5750

EEME Guided Tour: 2848 6230

3t Website: www.motherschoice.org



"BENRE ) REHEHAE

Kennedy Road Office, Mother's Choice

—HREREE e e i
Grade EFZANEERSEFE

Historic Building

Montgomery Block, Old Victoria Barracks

yrrrr R —— \}
SEEERRRRER x \

BRZENELZTELZR BN EtRRREESRERER RN RACE
EERS BRTHHE) MBAER BN IR BREEEAEREE
ERARESTHERNMNE - 197IFREBHHASHES  BUFRELEF L
SRS EEAEANE URECEZSBNEERMN/ BERZE 51987
Fie LERENHE TBRNRE FRAEZR AEERZEERENLTH
BIMRZA D LIRMRTS -

Named after Field Marshal Bernard Law Montgomery, the three-storey Montgomery Block
of Old Victoria Barracks was built in the early 20th century. The building was used as the
army married quarters to solve the insufficiency of dormitory following the surrender of North
Barracks and part of Wellington Barracks to the Royal Navy. In 1979, British forces moved out
from Victoria Barracks and the Government
decided to use the land situated near Mid-
Levels to establish Hong Kong Park while
preserving eight historic buildings including
Montgomery Block. The premise has been
used by Mother's Choice as an office since
1987 to serve children without families as
well as pregnant teenagers in Hong Kong.

FATELEEE Stamp Here
ENBfLE | BB AT AEIMUZE
Stamp Location: Open Space on the side of Kennedy Road Office’s Building

EigIREEiil 42 5%B

42B Kennedy Road, Central, Hong Kong

PR AR R -
o HRRERBALETLE  tHE2EY
RETERTLARSE

BHERS:

* 659R K7 B8 H T 285K 3rF304
lREOIUNES

o EARUREEI0% GEEBEANE
PR IMAIZE )

o BE:BELERISA

o HEEEETER (heritagefiesta@devb.
gov.hk) + S EI5L15  BRENLE

Opening Dates and Hours:

* The interior of the building is not open for
public visit due to privacy protection of the
servicing targets

Guided Tour Arrangements:

e June 9 & July 8: Start at 2pm and 3:30pm,
approx. 1 hour

* Meeting point: Open Space on 10 Borrett
Road (near to the Hong Kong Carmel School)

* Number of participants: Max. 15 per tour

* Registration by email required
(heritagefiesta@devb.gov.hk) on a first-come,
first-served basis

RIBEZH Transportation Information:

A deEh B M BREL12A

Exit B of Admiralty MTR Station and take bus No. 12A

B Enquiry:

TRHERYHE | Mother's Choice: 3915 5750

EEME Guided Tour: 2848 6230
3t Website: www.motherschoice.org



BEPEEEYSEELIELTHEM

Bridges Street Centre, Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong

LR & IS
ey BAPEEEAFTEPRERN
ROASBAIINS 0o ntral Building, Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong

T 31 f I 4

EEPELAEYSERLIELHEMBMNSE RRATREM EZER
1966 FRIAVAES EFBERABRREEHMAR - EMANREERRL
ERRE BEEBERAERREN SEREERNRE 19275 FRPEE
REREREMARR - 1IONENTEREHET BEYERABEMENE
BB AR MM AER - BARE - S4B ARSI CHRA - LR HA
EREZERE 166 F XS NNBEANEETTZE RUNBALIELEHE
fT - RESE AR REEARIIL THR MBS AL RIERT

Through the generous support of prominent members and business leaders of the community,
Bridges Street Centre of Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong was built in 1918. The centre was
originally named the Central Building that served as the headquarters of the organisation
before 1966. The premises were well-equipped with modern facilities at the time, including
the first indoor swimming pool and the first elevated wok-shaped running track in Hong
Kong. The notable Chinese writer Lu Hsun once lectured at the building in 1927. During the
Battle of Hong Kong in 1941, the building
was used as the headquarters of Hong
: Kong's Air Raid Precaution (Section A of Mid-
: : Levels) to accommodate refugees. During the
: Japanese Occupation, the building was used
by the Education Department of the Japanese
Government for provision of Japanese
: . and German language courses. When the
. headquarters of Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong
: relocated to Waterloo Road, Kowloon in 1966,
the building became known as the Bridges
Street Centre. It now provides rehabilitation
services for the mentally disabled as well as
recreation and sports services.

FATELEEE Stamp Here
ENEE  FIETHSAMT Stamp Location: G/F, Bridges Street Centre

BB LIRNFIE T 51 5%
51 Bridges Street, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

P AR
o BHI—ZN HFI0EETHIE304  © Mondays to Saturdays: 10am to 9:30pm

Opening Dates and Hours:
. SHARADEE: LF10BE » Sundays and Public Holidays: 10am to 6pm

T468% Guided Tour Arrangements:

e e June 2, July 7, July 14 & July 28: Start at

ERE#SE: 10am and 11am, approx. 40 minutes
- 6828 7A7H -7B14BK7H288: e Meeting point: Home of Love Café, G/F,

085 R 11BERA0R #9400 88 Bridges Street Centre
o EARENFIETEEHT * Number of participants: Max. 12 per tour

.  Online registration required (cymca.hk/
1] L f
22{2 E’ECEJ:KEW)\ bridgestreettour2018) on a first-come, first-

served basis
o BEEH LTRH9 (cymeank/
bridgestreettour2018) » 5 EI515 -
EmBNLE

RBEH Transportation Information:
HHE ERIE A2 IO

Exit A2 of Sheung Wan MTR Station
B Enquiry: 2540 0526

#8341k Website: bsc.ymca.org.hk


http://cymca.hk/bridgestreettour2018
http://cymca.hk/bridgestreettour2018
http://cymca.hk/bridgestreettour2018
http://cymca.hk/bridgestreettour2018

&8 s P EYEE

Hong Kong Museum of Medical Sciences

ATE R
Declared
Monument

ERIEER
0ld Pathological Institute

EEBBENEMCERA A BEEmENAIRE BEYISE "H

HRRERAT ) ATRHTAEERBETENEEREMELRNE EXEE
F‘aﬁ@%%%fk%ﬁﬁ’ﬁ%&“ﬂﬂﬁwﬁﬁﬁOZIAﬁEﬁ@E&Z%%TIEF ST, 0197021990
FRAFHLEZERAREE B BEYARFESAELEYE 1101996
FEXHE ALAREREABEERNBR-

Hong Kong Museum of Medical Sciences, a two-storey western-style building, was opened
in 1906. The building originally housed the Bacteriological Institute to control the plague
and other infectious diseases that were prevalent in Hong Kong in the late 19th century.
The institute was also the first purpose-built medical laboratory in Hong Kong. After the
Second World War, it was renamed the Pathological Institute, and the building was used
as a medical storeroom by the Department
of Health between the 1970s and the 1990s.
The building was then converted into Hong
Kong Museum of Medical Sciences and
opened to the public in 1996, showcasing
the history and development of medical
sciences in Hong Kong.

FATELEEE Stamp Here
ENEZAIE : HMAEIE13R Stamp Location: Museum Reception Counter

10

BEBFILEE 258

2 Caine Lane, Mid-Levels, Hong Kong

BB B KA R B :

o 2HITEN EFI0REE TR
ERARARRE T ER

o AGER M ABE05T
ZAFEE S+ESUERE BREA
TRABNLTNEEEI0TT

HEEEE:

o (BFE) 6F9H T43rsEIR; 7H140
R7B218 : F1185EIHA  £9603 55

« (%) 6H158 7A6BKR7HA27H:
T3rEEALG - #9609 58

S8 BIRERER

o ZEBELR20A

cERREB (ERUBNEALE)

o BEEETAL (2549 5123) » £ BI%SE
REmENLE

EEEE:
TRERE: X FLERHESHERET,
LEE

HEE I RLELE

68308 (7X) “FH285305

ER &
EHEBER U EREENERENE
R&EH BEABYER2018EE)
ERERLEERYRER

(www.hkmms.org.hk )

Opening Dates and Hours:

» Tuesdays to Saturdays: 10am to 5pm

* Sundays and Public Holidays: 1pm to 5pm

e Admission Fee: Adult at HK$20; full-time
students, senior citizens aged 60 or above,
people with disabilities, and children under
6 years old at HK$10

Guided Tour Arr g
* (Cantonese) June 9: Start athm July 14 &
July 21: Start at 11am, approx. 60 minutes

e (English) June 15, July 6 & July 27: Start at
3pm, approx. 60 minutes

* Meeting point: Museum reception counter

* Number of participants: Max. 20 per tour

e Fee: Free of charge (Museum admission fee
exclusive)

* Registration by phone required (2549 5123)
on a first-come, first-served basis

Event Details:

“Dwellings in Health: Sanitary Design of Early

Residences Arising from Plague of Tai Ping

Shan” Guided Tour

* Docent: Mr. Edward Leung

* June 30 (Sat): Start at 2:30pm

» Fee: Free of charge

* Organized in collaboration with the
Antiquities and Monuments Office, Leisure
and Cultural Services Department, an event
of Muse Fest 2018

* Please refer to the Museum website
(www.hkmms.org.hk) for registration

RiEEH Transportation Information:

HPEEMTE C O Exit C of Sai Ying Pun MTR Station

B Enquiry: 2549 5123
#84E Website: www.hkmms.org.hk

"


http://www.hkmms.org.hk
http://www.hkmms.org.hk
http://www.hkmms.org.hk

BEAAFEAE

Hong Kong Red Swastika Society Building

“REREE
Grade 2
Historic Building

FAAEFERIMONGE NHENE LR REAERS -EE10405
BREEEEMEAIATEAR HRABTESREABIMXA T HH
B EEYHA-ERFIENEL R TEREHERRABEREN B
FR2RYETE RIABMTTER LD BRI ERKA TR - KIEE
RIRBTZEEALETENER REABTRELMATRRARESE
KRERZERY -

The Hong Kong Red Swastika Society was founded in 1931. At first the organisation could
not afford the ownership of its headquarters due to tight budget. Until 1940, the Hong
Kong Red Swastika Society Building was built at Dragon Road, and was inaugurated by
Lady Edith Northcote, the wife of Sir Geoffrey Northcote, the then Governor of Hong Kong.

The building has been the organisation’s
. headquarters ever since. Besides offering
“ medical and education services, the Hong
Kong Red Swastika Society was involved
in relief works, as well as the setting-up of
a refugee camp in Tai Po and an orphanage
in Ping Shan, Yuen Long in early times.
The building has witnessed the Society's
charitable deeds in Hong Kong. Free dental
and medical services are currently being
offered at the clinic of the building.

Le°% ®eecccccccccccccssscssccccntey,

esescesscses,

ceccscscccsccne

cescscscccsccne

®ececccscccscs

oo oo

®tececscccsesesscscscsesssscses oo

SBTELES Stamp Here
ENEZAIE  #FA%E Stamp Location: Entrance Lobby

EHESMRIE 255
25 Dragon Road, Hong Kong

P AR REH:
o QIEMEEE FL2ENTHEEBFE  © Guided tours only. Please refer to the

Opening Dates and Hours:

. guided tour information below
UREEM: Guided Tour Arrangements:
* 6F30BR7A21 B T2 REF305  JUI0e0 o '
o June 30 & July 21: Start at 2pm and
Bt 1045988 ) ’

3:30pm, approx. 45 minutes
o EAHIHTAE

¢ Meeting point: Entrance Lobby
o ZEREEERI5A « Number of participants: Max. 15 per tour
o HiEEEETER (heritagefiesta@devb.gov.  * Registration by email required
hk) » SEE5E 8  EEEEILE (heritagefiesta@devh.gov.hk) on a first-
come, first-served basis

RIBEZH Transportation Information:

ABEXF A1 HO

Exit A1 of Tin Hau MTR Station

E# Enquiry:

EHHFAFE Hong Kong Red Swastika Society: 2570 0965
EEME Guided tour: 2848 6230

3t Website: hkrss.org


http://hkrss.org

RS LA A AN
Hong Kong Tuberculosis, Chest and Heart Diseases
Association Headquarters

“HRERRE
Grade3
Historic Building

EEMBORENABERE 140 ERBRRHAMBERNIE -EREFES
BROACHABRS  —BitEREMIISERIFEMBE #1950
1951 FREB I EEHAR THEETEEEEMBLIRHEE -ARRBEE
BA EAMBERTENRATENERBNAHE #1980 FBXNAR
FEBEOERWRBE  BARADRAERR R ERERTE - HEH0
KigH T B2003 FRBIBRAB O  BNHERE BHERR FEBER,

Hong Kong Tuberculosis, Chest and Heart Diseases Association began fighting tuberculosis
in the 1940s. During that time, the significant number of deaths incurred from the disease
prompted the prominent members of the community to establish the Hong Kong Anti-
Tuberculosis Association in 1948. The Association’s headquarters was built in the year
between 1950 and 1951, with its opening
officiated by Sir Alexander Grantham,
the then Governor of Hong Kong. The
Association changed its name to the
Hong Kong Anti-Tuberculosis and Thoracic
Diseases Association in 1967 due to
. expanded services, and later changed to
the Hong Kong Tuberculosis, Chest and
. Heart Diseases Association in 1980. The
: . Association is dedicated to the prevention
: ¢ and treatment of chest, heart and lung

.+ diseases, as well as promoting good health.
The ground floor of the headquarters has
been used for health promotion and disease
prevention since 2003.

FATELEEE Stamp Here
ENE{E : #FAE Stamp Location: Ground Floor Entrance

BRBFERXIER 266 5t

266 Queen's Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

AR REH:

ARAEHTAE

o EH—Z2 A FF108E ToR
(FHIBSZ285584))

o 2N EHRARARBHIKE

BEEHE:

« 6H9HK7A14R : L1085 R 1 1BERATA -
#4054

 EAN MEZERREERLEFD

o ZEBELERISA

o BEESESTERY (heritagefiesta@devb.gov.

hk) - SEEI%1S FRmENLE

Opening Dates and Hours:

Ground Floor Area Only

* Mondays to Fridays: 10am to 5pm (except
1pm to 2pm)

 Closed on Saturdays, Sundays and Public
Holidays

Guided Tour Arrangements:

e June 9 & July 14: Start at 10am and 11am,
approx. 40 minutes

¢ Meeting point: Peggy Lam Health
Promotion and Education Centre

* Number of participants: Max. 15 per tour

* Registration by email required
(heritagefiesta@devb.gov.hk) on a first-
come, first-served basis

RIBEZH Transportation Information:
AEEFIR A3 HO

Exit A3 of Wan Chai MTR Station
&3# Enquiry:
EERBEOEENRGE

Hong Kong Tuberculosis, Chest & Heart Diseases Association: 2572 3466

EEME Guided tour: 2848 6230
#8341 Website: www.antitb.org.hk



TUMNF B ARG IREE R D

Island House Conservation Studies Centre

ATE R
Declared ﬁﬁ Eﬂ 5;7: EJ 'EHE_EB
Monument

Island House

1906 FE MM A EBAARNERMES EREENHEE—NETN
FL FA—GERERMER - RHNSASRBNERRES RR19408K
AE1SFERAMRNKANEERE PELBISUBFRIAT - BENRE
TRBERAMHEE LRHFRARNSHRE 19865 BENTHIHRERE
EEEANEEE FEUREATHAXREREENEE HRFAZEN
TUNFEARBRERERL MHEEENAIHEEE -

Island House, a classic example of a colonial-style architecture, was completed in 1906.
The building stood on a small islet called Yuen Chau Tsai near the head of Tolo Harbour,
which was connected to the mainland by a causeway when it was built. The building
was originally erected as quarters for senior government officers and from the late 1940s
to 1985, it became the official residence
of the District Commissioners for the
New Territories. A total of fifteen District
Commissioners resided in the house during
this period. Island House bears testimony
to the changing landscape of Tai Po and
the development of New Territories’
administration. In 1986, WWF-Hong Kong
was awarded custodianship of Island House
with the responsibility of maintaining its
cultural and natural heritage. Now known
as the Island House Conservation Studies
Centre, it serves as a hub to promote
sustainable living in Hong Kong.

FATELEEE Stamp Here
ENEE : AliFE4EERERD Stamp Location: Sustainability Exhibition Centre

16
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AT AR R B :

WHEEERE RO

¢ ER=FARARBRE:
108 E T 6RE

DHEHS:

ARTHEERS

7H288 : EF10B R 1130 M ERF
By BRFERAY 1 /N

BR 2%

258 BIFEL EIR150A

FERBLTEN

wwf.hk/HF2018CHI

TMFLEEEE

7H288 " FF1B5304) 3R R 4BF304 5
78298  EF9RE304 185 1285305
T304 A R 4RF304) » #9754) 8
SR THEHEEEREFD

B BBHI0T

258 BE ERBA

ERBLTEN

wwf.hk/HF2018CHI

A7

Yuen Chau Tsai, Tai Po

Opening Dates and Hours:

Opening Hours of the Sustainability Exhibition
Centre:

* Wednesdays to Sundays and Public Holidays:
10am to 6pm

Guided Tour Arr

Public on-spot Docent Service

o July 28: 2 sessions at 10am and 11:30am
respectively, approx. 1 hour for each session

* Fee: Free of charge

* Number of participants: Max. 150 per
session

* Registration through eBooking system
wwf.hk/HF2018

Guided Tour - The House on the Island

e July 28: Start at 1:30pm, 3pm & 4:30pm;
July 29: Start at 9:30am, 11am, 12:30pm,
1:30pm, 3pm & 4:30pm, approx. 75 minutes

¢ Meeting point: Sustainability Exhibition
Centre

¢ Fee: HK$70 per person

* Number of participants: Max. 25 per tour

* Registration through eBooking system
wwf.hk/HF2018

RBEH Transportation Information:
AEA gL B O

Exit B of Tai Po Market MTR Station
B Enquiry: 2526 1011

B4t Website:

www.wwi.org.hk/your_support/join_our_events/exploring_island_house

17


http://wwf.hk/HF2018CHI
http://www.wwf.org.hk/your_support/join_our_events/exploring_island_house
http://wwf.hk/HF2018

BREFRAEHARMBETHEERD
Law Ting Pong Scout Centre, New Territories East Region,
Scout Association of Hong Kong

AEGE
I\2eclared :": IUE_U IE Rﬁq
CITIET District Office North

LTEERFARI0TFRRE ARAREEARERINRBAL REHRRL
MITBRTHEBIF BERFNEEECEBERSES EX19615 HRE
P E— AR RERE  EREEMM1983FFIEBERRFHAKE  REHN
19882000 F MMM FREREZAHR DR - B2002F . KB ATEE
ERERRREBEEHEERD

District Office North was built around 1907 and was the earliest seat of the civil administration
of the newly-leased New Territories. Administration and land registration of the northern part
of the New Territories were carried out in this building. It was also the responsibility of
the District Office to handle court cases relating to local disputes. Until 1961, the building
still housed a magistrate’s court. The building ceased to be an office for civil administration
in 1983. From 1988 to 2000, it was used
as the Tai Po Office of the Environmental
Protection Department, and since 2002 it
has been used as the Law Ting Pong Scout
Centre for the New Territories East Region of
Scout Association of Hong Kong.

FATELEEE Stamp Here
ENEE : BEFPEEHLCO08ZEFIO Stamp Location: Entrance at Room 08, Law Ting Pong Scout Centre

18

# 57 K 45 E 56 A 155

15 Wan Tau Kok Lane, Tai Po, New Territories

P AR REH:

Opening Dates and Hours:
o MHA:7E228 (E88) EF108ZF  « Open Day: July 22 (Sun) 10am to 4:30pm

* Admission by ticket only. Tickets will be

o EHEPIRAE FISm7E3REELY distributed at the reception, 10/F, Hong Kong
Scout Centre at Scout Path, Austin Road,

¥z /@*3 =z \\
ﬂgfii@ﬁ;%iz - '%EDEEPLTOE Tsim Sha Tsui and Law Ting Pong Scout
Tyf\ryﬁ&?kiﬁiiﬁﬁ%%“ SHRENEE  (Centre at 15 Wan Tau Kok Lane, Tai Po,
HD BRI S

EEEHE: Guided Tour Arrangements:

- TRRA (BBE) B T o
15936348 159 (—ELFZE% every 15'mmutes (no tour from 2:30pm to
OREIRFARIN) (BRE—EATF 3:30pm). The last tour will start at 3:45pm.
3 BFA54) o BB EN20/ Each tour lasts for approximately 20 minutes

. oaE: * Number of participants: Max. 10 per tour
/%%E ) 'F;‘J:EBEWJ\E - . * Admission by ticket only and registration for

s ARASAGREGHBERE L2 guided tour at the counter on a first-come,
%55 wimAlLE first-served basis

THARE305

starting from July 3

RBEH Transportation Information:
AE AR A2 B0

Exit A2 of Tai Po Market MTR Station
B Enquiry: 2667 9100

841k Website: www.nter-hkscout.org

19



RERMRER

Main Block, Tung Wah Hospital

=iRES B
Grade1
Historic Building

AR LEEEEARENALHEMNE B80T REEARMER—M
ZEAPERR REBRFMST2ERLECHER AKEEELENRLIHH
B RATAEBMUTEEREAREREANER BPEEMZRBEIN RE
BBk BEREREERESARRIE 19315 BEEERMRER
BRafth REZIR, - HAREERMBIFER LRKERRESHEEAR
B FAAERERARBEFENNEAZERE REZR—ERAREM
ZRLRBR BERARRE -

Due to the break out of a public hygienic problem in Kwong Fook | Tze in Sheung Wan, in 1869,
the Government invited Chinese community leaders to establish a Chinese medicine hospital.
Tung Wah Hospital, the first Chinese medicine hospital providing free medical services to
poor Chinese, was established at Po Yan Street in 1872 and was opened by Sir Richard
Graves MacDonnell, the then Governor
of Hong Kong. Apart from out-patient
Chinese medicine services, the hospital also
provided in-patient services, free treatment
and prescription as well as coffin and funeral
services. In 1931, it amalgamated with
Kwong Wah Hospital and Tung Wah Eastern
Hospital as “Tung Wah Group of Hospitals”
(TWGHSs). Tung Wah Hospital was rebuilt in
1934 to replace the old two-storey wooden
block. As the largest and most influential
Chinese charitable association in Hong
Kong, TWGHSs has been providing diversified
medical, education and community services
to the general public.

FATELEEE Stamp Here
ENEBfuE  RERREE (RREHERMAFRIFR)

Stamp Location: Inside Assembly Hall of Tung Wah Hospital (only available during the dates and times of guided tours)
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BELIRE(CH125%
12 Po Yan Street, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

L

BB B KA R B : Opening Dates and Hours:
o QIRMHEEE FRENTHEE e Guided tours only. Please refer to the guided
R tour information below
EEEEE Guided Tour Arrangements:
B3 E

e . [ Guided Tour of Assembly Hall, Tung Wah Hospital
"REBREERNKE, SEE &Man Mo Temple

6108 6R248K7B15H:2E10  « June 10, June 24 & July 15: Start at 10am,
REBALA » #92/) B approx. 2 hours

A% mERETR Meeting point: Entrance of Tung Wah Hospital

P Number of participants: Max. 40 per tour
238 S LR40A e g

ol Registration by email required (csd-temples@
HEEEE (csd-temples@tungwah.org. tungwah.org.hk) on a first-come, first-served

hk) 7849 SEEI5E 45 - SRmBENLE E‘asis s Flosta 2018, o
kAT gz r = [ . ease state "Heritage Fiesta - Guide
EREIEE 2018 AL :
I . _ Tour of Assembly Hall, Tung Wah Hospital &
SHRECBHISE KR, LHE Man Mo Temple” in the email subject, and
BRIZESMELRRAE  BIEE provide names and number of participants,

SRR BAMEEZRARIA contact number, and date of the selected tour.
. REEEAERRREY ETE I:gi:;;i.ig:gbger of participants for each
DRIERB No separate registration will be accepted
for the two different sites included in this
guided tour

RZBEH Transportation Information:

A FIRuA A2 0O

Exit A2 of Sheung Wan MTR Station

&) Enquiry: 2859 7631/2859 7641

B4 Website:
www.tungwah.org.hk/heritage/historic-architecture/visit-hospital-hall
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Man Mo Temple Compound

ATE R
Declared
Monument

B B

e

TEXHEBEFIIRI84TEISC2EFREN MERMUEERAFENNEL
BMFEHEE X EBAFAXEE JIEEMAM=BEEYMER  XEEE
RHENERKF JEZHHFEMIE MAMEARAEAZERFHRE
MEEA - BFHNEIRETIOHEEEAEARMULERANER -HES
RE-GEERNHEHEEFNEEENXEBARTHRAR MAXE=
W RE EE

Man Mo Temple Compound in Sheung Wan was built approximately between 1847 and 1862
by two wealthy and influential leaders of the Chinese community. The compound comprises
three blocks, namely Man Mo Temple, Lit Shing Kung and Kung Sor. Man Mo Temple was built
mainly for the worship of Man Cheong (God of Literature) and Mo Tai (God of Martial Arts).
Lit Shing Kung was built for the worship of
all the Chinese gods, while Kung Sor served
as a meeting place and venue for resolving
matters related to the Chinese community
in the neighbourhood. The establishment
of the temple exemplified the increasingly
important role played by Chinese leaders in
Hong Kong in the 19th century. Even today,
the Board of Directors of the Tung Wah
Group of Hospitals and prominent members
of the community congregate at Man Mo
Temple every year for the Autumn Sacrificial
Rites to pay homage to Man Cheong and Mo
. + Taias well as to pray for prosperity for Hong
T teeereeeenreneeaenaenrenenae aet <" Kong.

FATELLEE Stamp Here
ENE(E X EBABRFEHEE Stamp Location: Service Counter inside Man Mo Temple

22

&t LIRFEFiEiE124 - 126 - 128R1305%
124 - 126, 128 & 130 Hollywood Road, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong

AR REH:

Opening Dates and Hours:
o SR EFOREETF6RE #)— +FAB|  * Daily 8am to 6pm; 7am to 6pm on the 1st and
B HFEZE TR 15th of every lunar calendar month
EEEEE: Guided Tour Arrangements:
S

Guided Tour of Assembly Hall, Tung Wah Hospital
& Man Mo Temple
* June 10, June 24 & July 15:

Start at 10am, approx. 2 hours
* Meeting point: Entrance of Tung Wah Hospital
s * Number of participants: Max. 40 per tour
i&’?‘ﬁ - BB ERION * Registration by email required (csd-temples@
EEEEE (csd-temples@tungwah.org. tungwah.org.hk) on a first-come, first-served
hk) 7849 L2158 15 - SRmANLE basis

sEiATE BEZYEA = @) . Please state "Heritage Fiesta 2018: Guided
AR EHEEFIA 2018 E R : ;
e e e . _ Tour of Assembly Hall, Tung Wah Hospital &
SEREEREE K, WHRE Man Mo Temple"” in the email subject, and
HRRH2MESERAY BIEE provide names and number of participants,

S RERH - BXHREARZRR A contact number, and date of the selected tour.
s s = The max. number of participants for each
. KEE S AREE
A EEERERREEY BTER registration is 3
Pk No separate registration will be accepted
for the two different sites included in this
guided tour

TRERREERNKE, SEE
68108 68248 &7B158:
B L10r5B85A » #92/)\B
EAT RERREM

RBEH Transportation Information:

A FIRIE A2 10O

Exit A2 of Sheung Wan MTR Station

B Enquiry: 28593 7631/2859 7641

i Website:
www.tungwah.org.hk/heritage/historic-architecture/man-mo-temple
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RREE L EYEE

Po Leung Kuk Museum

—RELEE
REBHFEXIE
Po Leung Kuk Main Building

REBERENRUNRRBBMOFERE RM92EHA ERREBHE
REANES - RRBER1ST8EMRIL N TR ILEEBRMEHMRE
i REAMRERMHE REEF SRS - B1979FE  RR BB
BREMBEFARER 1996 FRREUERMABN XY ZEBXRUALRR
BRI  SCEER 1998 FIEXRE » ME2002F B AIRRBELENE
EREE EENRETARRRBRENELIM-

Po Leung Kuk Museum is housed in the Main Building of Po Leung Kuk’s headquarters. Put into
use in 1932, this building was among the earliest buildings completed for the headquarters of
this charitable organisation, which was founded in 1878 to combat the abduction of women
and children and offer them protection. Po Leung Kuk later expanded its responsibilities to
include education, culture and healthcare.
Since 1979, it has begun systematically
compiling and categorising its own historical
records. The archives, originally housed

in the Welfare Building, were relocated to

. its present site, and expanded into the Po
¢ Leung Kuk Archives in 1996. The Archives
¢ was officially opened to the public in 1998
: +andrenamed Po Leung Kuk Museum in 2002.
: : The museum continues to actively collect,
: . classify and display historical documents
. relating to the development of Po Leung Kuk.

BTELES Stamp Here
ENEUE : EEEIAZ Stamp Location: Museum Office

& 2 5 iR i 15 5665

66 Leighton Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

BB B HA R B :

EE—FX 300 E TFOrE305
EARARIREIRE
2BHERRRARKEARSE (B
BE) RMINERERE

BEEES:

* 6B9A : L1530 K F 285304 5
68168 EF1185304; 7B21 B R
TH288 “F28530% #9455 8

o EAH BAWERN

o 2% BE RN

o BlGERE - 5 EI%S  SEMANLE

EEHE

TE RAAREIES

* 65238 N 283043 2 50F

o AR FREHEIREN A R F RENRZ

o HE BAHEE

o ZEI20A

o RE EGE B Facebook
(www.facebook.com/
poleungkukmuseum ) A f

Opening Dates and Hours:

* Mondays to Saturdays: 9:30am to
5:30pm

¢ Closed on Sundays and Public Holidays

e Access is limited to Ho Sze Shi Memorial
Hall (Kwan Ti Hall) and Leslie Kwing-Wai
Lam Exhibition Hall

Guided Tour Arrangements:

e June 9: Start at 11:30am & 2:30pm; June
16: Start at 11:30am; July 21 & July 28:
Start at 2:30pm, approx. 45 minutes

* Meeting point: Inside Kwan Ti Hall

¢ Number of participants: Max. 40 per tour

* Registration at the door on a first-come,
first-served basis

Event Details:

Rubbing Workshop

e June 23: 2:30pm to 5pm

* Content: Learning the history of rubbing
technique and producing your own copy
of plaque inscription

* Venue: Kwan Ti Hall

e Number of participants: Max. 20

* Registration: please take note of the
announcement on the Facebook page
of the museum at www.facebook.com/
poleungkukmuseum

RIEZH Transportation Information:
AHREEL F1 B0

Exit F1 of Causeway Bay MTR Station
& Enquiry: 2277 8468

#84E Website: www.poleungkuk.org.hk/cultural-services/museum.htm|



Mk (AE)

Precious Blood Hospital (Caritas)

“HRERRE
Grade3
Historic Building

HMERASA BRENLZEE, RTNETERARINNRR RBNEE
EERRE REMARENAOERMHUERREERAEL CEEELEIR
1937TFERERMBERENER #ER930FRENE - AERH BREZr

EhERRR EAEROEER BHRERER EBRERREBEETRANR
Be1975F BREREMNE (NABAERER) RAGLR 19935 BiE
XRmBEEE LS RENER (BE) -

Precious Blood Hospital was originated from an orphanage founded by the “Sisters of the
Precious Blood” to look after poor and sick children, which was situated inside a convent
at Un Chau Street. As the population in the region increased, so did the need for medical
care. In 1937, Precious Blood Hospital was constructed on a site near to the convent with
funding from donation, and a new wing
was added in 1939. During the Japanese
Occupation, the hospital was damaged by
air raids and later occupied by the Japanese
army. The hospital was rebuilt after the war,
and continued to provide care services for
the poor. In 1975, the hospital established
a new wing (the George Washington Wing),
and was renamed Precious Blood Hospital
(Caritas) after its administration was
officially transferred to the Caritas in 1993.

Le°% ®eecccccccccccccssscssccccntey,

esccsecsces,

cescscscccscse o

ceccscscscscscnse

®ececscscccscns

®tececscccsesesscscscsesssscses oo

BTELES Stamp Here
ENS{ B #FA%E Stamp Location: Lobby at Ground Floor

NEFRKEEILENI 5T

113 Castle Peak Road, Sham Shui Po, Kowloon

AR REH:
o BRE LI EMR 605
o RRTAERVEEHE

BHEEE:

TR BR7A28H 2R R 3msBILA
#9309 $8

EAE IWTAE

R BE ER20A

WEF%  WEEEHE (marketing@pbh.
hk) F84 > £ BI%E15  SRmENLE
FENEI T 2018 H B L:
SHEENER,  WHEBRRHBME
BERAY MRS 2BHPREE

Opening Dates and Hours:

e Daily 9am to 6pm

¢ Access is limited to Lobby at Ground Floor,
and part of 1/F

Guided Tour Arrangements:

 July 21 & July 28: Start at 2pm and 3pm,
approx. 30 minutes

Meeting point: Lobby at Ground Floor
Number of participants: Max. 20 per tour
* Registration by email required
(marketing@pbh.hk) on a first-come, first-
served basis

Please state “Heritage Fiesta 2018:
Guided Tour of Precious Blood Hospital” in
the email subject, and provide names and
number of participants, contact number,
and date and time of the selected tour

W& Transportation Information:
AERKSE 02 KO

Exit D2 of Sham Shui Po MTR Station
& Enquiry: 3971 9900

84 Website: www.pbh.hk



BEWAEEEE
Stewards High Rock Centre

“RELRE
EOREE

Former Sha Tin Police Station

Historic Building

FEAMAEEELHERAIAERE V192452 - BIERE ZREN LR
AERMFEERD U150 F A B YIRS BB EEM BRI REER
i MAEBRABEMAMARBRANZE -BRHE LNREEEZRE —&
BEHLERTR93FRAZURPNGER RAPAERM - R19645F
HBHEAVHEERR AERRERMHAERSE 19805 HiHBAKN
KBS TIR & KR ISR -

Built around 1924, Stewards High Rock Centre was originally the Sha Tin Police Station.
During the Japanese Occupation, the premises were used as a command centre by the
Japanese army. In 1950, the police station was re-used by the Mennonite Central Committee
as a nursery home for children who had family members suffering from tuberculosis, but were
themselves free from infection. The site was
eventually rented to a female Christian
: missionary in 1953 who set up the Shatin
: . Babies Home for the care of abandoned
and destitute babies. The site was later
converted into Shatin High Rock Christian
< School in 1964 to provide educational
services for children in the neighbourhood,
and also offered campsites and retreat
services for local people and overseas
visitors starting from 1980.

BTELES Stamp Here
ENEE HTFREE= CEEE1) Stamp Location: G/F, Exhibition Room (Activity Room 1)

MR ELHBER 102 57
102 Sha Tin Tau Village, Sha Tin, New Territories

BB R

RE/REE/FIDHTH

o EEI-ZEXEFI0BE1185300
(AR

o WEBIFEHHARER
*6F25HZ7H2HKX7A23AZE7A31H
ZEMITEHINGER

Opening Dates and Hours:

Lobby/Exhibition Room/Qutdoor Common Area

¢ Mondays to Saturdays: 10am to 11:30am
(except Public Holidays)

* Please register at the centre’s office upon
arrival
*The whole site is not open to the public
during the period from June 25 to July 2, and

EEE July 23 to July 31
SihEEE Guided Tour Arrangements:
« 6830682487888 K78228: Camp Guided Tour

 June 3, June 24, July 8 & July 22:
Start at 3:30pm, approx. 30 minutes
* Meeting point: Lobby at G/F

TF3RFI0 G #9303 8
o EATHMTAE

s BR 2R * Fee: Free of charge
o %5 BE LRI6A * Number of participants: Max. 16 per tour
YR EEm Heritage Guided Tour
. 6B10BR7B158 " FFIRsEmm - * June 10 & July 15: Start at 3pm, approx.
; 1 hour
#91/)\B  Meeting point: Lobby at G/F

o AR HTAYE « Fee: HK$60 per person

o B EMIHEM0T * Content: Interactive guided tour game,
g S B At S b | refreshment and souvenir
‘ Winﬁi‘bgaﬂﬁgﬁi% IRE * Number of participants: Max. 16 per tour
i (min. 10 per tour)
o ZEBELRIBA (RD10A) Registration Methods
H®EH* * Email registration required

o BrEEBETEY (shre@stewards.hk ) » (shrc@stewards.hk) on a first-come, first-
o . o served basis. Registration closes at 4pm on
RIGELE AR RS A 2B —280 the registration deadline which is one week

TRABSIE - SE2I%ETS SmANLE

before the date of the tour

RIBEZH Transportation Information:
A EARL D HO

Exit D of Che Kung Temple MTR Station
& Enquiry: 2691 1483

484 website: highrock.stewards.org.hk


http://highrock.stewards.org.hk

RERG

Tung Wah Coffin Home

=iRES B
Grade1
Historic Building

LT
@ [

BETREERNISTOFR LSRR HEEHRT  BRTEREZ R
SEEE -RATEER RI8OFERM MR ANRRERESRIL AF
BREAERFERENENEEMLERANAL  BHEFRENEENE
7o BT RE20MHADY) TR RBINEBEM L ERERERIRIESE
EERBRESRE LI OT4FREZRUARMEABR - REZHAEM
BRABNETTZARERIEETIR - BHR2005FLEMSBIBFEREX
EX{LEEREZERRAR-

It is believed that Tung Wah Hospital started to provide coffin storage services since its
establishment in the early 1870s, and later took over the Niu Fang Coffin Home in Kennedy
Town. Due to the shortage of space, Tung Wah Coffin Home was established in 1899 with
a land grant by the Government in Sandy Bay, providing temporary storage for coffins and
urns waiting to be transferred either to

the deceased's native homelands or burial

: places in Hong Kong. From the late 19th to
:early 20th century, Tung Wah Coffin Home
: also provided funeral arrangements for

. overseas Chinese who died on ships, and
¢ services of coffins transfer to their native
: : homelands. Niches for urns have also been
: : provided since 1974. Extensions and repair
: : works have been carried out at different
times to cope with the increasing demand.
+ The coffin home won the Award of Merit
¢ of the UNESCO Asia-Pacific Awards for

Cultural Heritage Conservation in 2005.

FATELEEE Stamp Here
ENBE  FFARAD (RIREHERNA FRAFER)
Stamp Location: Entrance of Reception Hall (only available during the dates and times of guided tours)

BEEFENADOIRENE
9 Sandy Bay Road, Pok Fu Lam, Hong Kong

BT A R R B : Opening Dates and Hours:

o QIEMEEE FL2ELNTHEER * Guided tours only. Please refer to the guided
E3H tour information below
at1B

HEEEE: Guided Tour Arrang

e June 17: Start at 10am; July 22: Start at
10am & 2pm, approx. 2 hours

Meeting point: Entrance of Tung Wah Coffin
Home at Sandy Bay Road (near TWGHs Fung
Yiu King Hospital)

Number of participants: Max. 40 per tour
Registration by email required (csd-
temples@tungwah.org.hk) on a first-come,
first-served basis

Please state “Heritage Fiesta 2018: Guided
Tour of Tung Wah Coffin Home" in the email
subject, and provide names and number of
participants, contact number, and date and
time of the selected tour. The max. number
of participants for each registration is 3

* 68170 B 1085598 7B 228
B 0B K A28 B8R - £02/)\RS
el REZRHAOREAD
GEBZEWER)
B BE RN
B EHD (csd-temples@tungwah.org.
hk) F8#9» £ EI%15  SmANLE
ERNEEERE 2018 A
SBEREZRE - WHEBARES
EUERANE BHREE  2HBHR
- BAmBERZRAR 3 A

ZEEZH Transportation Information:

B+ Bus: 43M, 971

/B Mini Bus: 10, 58, 58A, 59

) Enquiry: 2859 7631/2859 7641

#83E Website: www.tungwah.org.hk/heritage/ historic-architecture/coffin



RER

Tung Wah Eastern Hospital

—HREPERE
Grade 2
Historic Building

RERMRMOOFHREBREZAE HREM 21 FERINESER
FA1924 MR EB TN - BRR S RERRER R EE— Fﬁ%ﬁ
NER BARERR M1928RI29IFEMARIEERNRELTRART
BRE-RERGNEMBREER BRARBHAERRERT=AERZ
Be19315 HRERGREZERS MR "RE=IT, 19415 HEBFEHE
Bl AERPEROERE FLAARERE BRERRE-REE EER
BhERAR-

Tung Wah Eastern Hospital was established in 1929 by the Tung Wah Board of Directors, and
originated from the Ji Shan Hospital that was established in 1921 and handed over to Tung
Wah Hospital for management in 1924. With the land grant from the Government, Tung Wah
Hospital built a modern hospital at the existing site, named Tung Wah Eastern Hospital. Its
foundation stone was laid by Sir Cecil Clementi, the then Governor of Hong Kong, in 1928,
who also officiated at its opening a year later. Affiliated under Tung Wah Hospital in its first
few years, Tung Wah Eastern Hospital was
the largest amongst the three Tung Wah's
hospitals and was equipped with the latest
medical facilities at that time. The hospital
was amalgamated with Tung Wah Hospital
and Kwong Wah Hospital under the name of
“Tung Wah Group of Hospitals” (TWGHSs). In
1941, the hospital was converted into a war
hospital and was taken over by the Japanese
during the Japanese Occupation and closed
to the public. After the war, the hospital was
returned to the administration of TWGHs
and continued to serve the general public.

FATELEEE Stamp Here
ENEBALE | RERPTIER: 1 12:RES
Stamp Location: Next to Enquiry Counter, 1/F, Main Block, Tung Wah Eastern Hospital

32

BBl ERRiE195
19 Eastern Hospital Road, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

AT A R R B : Opening Dates and Hours:
o BR2U/NEERRTE * Opens 24 hours a day, seven days a week
§§§¥1§ Guided Tour Arrang t:

EEERAERITRER GNE Lo o ot
6A108 -6A24AK7A168 T F2% ¢ June 10, June 24 & July 15: Start at 2pm,
B8R #92/)\BF approx. 2 hours
EAR CREERTANSEEAD ° Meeting point: Near East Entrance of Hong

245 5. LR Kong Stadium, Causeway Bay

- Number of participants: Max. 30 per tour
EEEEE (csd-temples@tungwah.org. Registration by email required (csd-
hk) FERY LRI SR ENLE temples@tungwah.org.hk) on a first-come,
1 first-served basis
r 2
REE A 2018 R Please state “Heritage Fiesta 2018: Guided
;agﬁ%%%ﬁﬁ& BREERTTE, Tour of Tung Wah Eastern Hospital &
ﬁf@gﬁﬁm%{#\gﬂu%&;fﬁﬁkg Race Course Fire Memorial” in the email
4448 BT | 52 o . subject, and provide names and number
E;'% 1R SRAM BAHES of participants, contact number, and date
AR3 A of the selected tour. The max. number of
« REEERERREREY VTS participants for each registration is 3
AL No separate registration will be accepted
for the two different sites included in this
guided tour
* L EERIRAT FR300AER  2MEF LG EEASBERKT LFGESTES
LN IEEED - This guided tour involves climbing 300 steps. The participants should be
aware of their health condition in order to assess their suitability of joining this activity.

RZBEH Transportation Information:

B REEEIL F1 MO Exit F1 of Causeway Bay MTR Station
B+ Bus: 5B, 8H, 936

& Enquiry:

BEH R Tung Wah Eastern Hospital: 2162 6888

EEM Guided tour: 2859 7631/2869 7641

#34E Website: www.ha.org.hk/tweh
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Bk #RCSE

Race Course Fire Memorial

ATE R
Declared
Monument

%%5%%&*&%3%@#19223&@@’E$%Hﬁ—%’l‘$f§i1918&2%265&@%&%
BEAKPREEMENALSHE SHEREFBREZR BN KBMRER
RERORHZELERELLE RERB REE Bm&ﬁﬂff%‘“iféﬂ’ﬂﬁ
FEF BEFTEAERTIRENEN TAREN TR - B BH =B
RN EEGRAEEMERT FENPRARLSHE MEBIE—HILE
¥0197441983-1993F 2010 FEAEFERRE=RBHEELE -

Erected in 1922, the Race Course Fire Memorial is the only memorial in Hong Kong dedicated
to the victims who died on 26 February 1918 in a fire at the race course in Happy Valley.
The fire claimed the lives of more than 600 people of various nationalities. Coordinated by
Tung Wah Hospital and funded by public donations, the memorial demonstrates the close
cooperation amongst the public, Tung Wah
Hospital and the Government to a disaster-
relief project. The memorial, combining
traditional Chinese architectural features
as well as Western classical elements,
comprises three terraces: two pavilions on
the topmost terrace, the central memorial
arch on the middle terrace and a pair of
pagodas built on the lowest terrace. Funding
was given by The Hong Kong Jockey Club
and Tung Wah Group of Hospitals for repair
in 1974, 1983, 1993 and 2010

FATELEEE Stamp Here
ENSRE: A5LEEME Stamp location: The Pagoda on the Left
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BiElFRRE
So Kon Po, Wan Chai, Hong Kong

=5

AT AR R B : Opening Dates and Hours:
o BR EFOREE T 48S * Daily 8am to 4pm
SHEHE: Guided Tour Arrangement

R om meerm Guided Tour of Tung Wah Eastern Hospital &
r =] - Ti=yE
RERRRESCHRESH, GuE Ul ol ank

610868240 &7A158 T2 . e 10, June 24 & July 15 Start at 2pm,
18 #92/)\BF approx. 2 hours
S8 RINBETTAIKISEZE AL © Meeting point: Near East Entrance of Hong

ey Kong Stadium, Causeway Bay
&5 S ER0A * Number of participants: Max. 30 per tour

HEEBH (csd-temples@tungwah.org. o Registration by email required (csd-temples@
hk) Fa#9 - B 1S  FmEN L tungwah.org.hk) on a first-come, first-served
EMEEDE AT (2018 I L : E‘ES‘S “Heritane Fiesta 2018: Guided
5& , * Please state "Heritage Fiesta : Guide
g?fﬁiﬁ'ﬁ&%%%iﬁﬁﬁ’“ﬁ% Tour of Tung Wah Eastern Hospital &
A a%lﬁ‘]&f/\/ﬂﬂ%ﬂ%ﬁkﬁi Race Course Fire Memorial” in the email
AR EE  2BAM - BARREZ subject, and provide names and number
HIE 3A of participants, contact number, and date

of the selected tour. The max. number of
o X8 %
g;g ;@'%F@%Lx% BTRR participants for each registration is 3
%k

No separate registration will be accepted
for the two different sites included in this
guided tour

* LG ERIRAE FR300AER  2MEF LG EMASBERKT LFAGESTES
ZNELIEEE o This guided tour involves climbing 300 steps. The participants should be
aware of their health condition in order to assess their suitability of joining this activity.

RiEEH Transportation Information:

EH RN F1 MO Exit F1 of Causeway Bay MTR Station

BB 1Bus: 5B, 8H, 936

B Enquiry: 2859 7631/ 2859 7641

B4 Website:
www.tungwah.org.hk/en/heritage/historical-architecture/the-race-course-fire-memorial
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Acknowledgement
RENFHF (In alphabetical order)

o FETEABHEFY
Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong
o ZEBEEYE
Hong Kong Museum of Medical Sciences
o EBATE
Hong Kong Red Swastika Society
o FEBBECEENRGE
Hong Kong Tuberculosis, Chest and Heart Diseases Association
o BRMHE
Mother's Choice

« BREERGHAR M

New Territories East Region, Scout Association of Hong Kong
o RREBLENE
Po Leung Kuk Museum
o EMER (BE)
Precious Blood Hospital (Caritas)
o FAMAEEEE
Stewards High Rock Centre
¢ REZ[R (RERR/ BB/ REER/RERR/BRtERiLSH)
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals (Tung Wah Coffin Home/Man Mo Temple/
Tung Wah Hospital/Tung Wah Eastern Hospital/Race Course Fire Memorial)
o HRERESEEENE (TNFERRERERRHL)

WWE-Hong Kong (Island House Conservation Studies Centre)

BAEHKRRA AL LR

Some of the information and photographs are provided by the above organisations
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Reminders to Visitors
1. BRUSRIGERRSN - FTEERE ST RB AL -

Admission to all historic buildings is free-of-charge unless specified.

2. R EEELEI%S - SRMENL -

All guided tours are available on a first-come, first-served basis.

3. BMERIEEERSN  ESEEMLIEEAEEES -
All guided tours are conducted in Cantonese unless specified.

4 FEEREEMISTRARAELN -

No public parking is available at any of the historic buildings.

5 MEE /{16 / RERWNELER RN EASREESERNVEHER

4% BEEAEIUE - MECEUENSEERST M - MBEH « A
BRAtE -
If typhoon signal No. 3 or above or rainstorm warning (amber, red or black) is
hoisted on the day of the event, the guided tour will be cancelled immediately.
Should the guided tour be cancelled, it will not be rescheduled. For further
enquiry, please contact the relevant organisations.

6. TMEMET HEEIHRBEIEILZHET o
The organiser and supporting organisations reserve the right to change the
programme without prior notice.

7. BB RBENL R RERBERE - MBEEH - FHHE 2648 6230 °
Some of the historic buildings do not provide barrier-free access and facilities.
For further enquiry, please call 2848 6230.

8. 2BEMIBMAARE - MBERIEH - QEMMERX - BREBES TR
RHHEHTAE -
Visitors shall be responsible for their own safety. The organiser and supporting
organisations are not liable for any loss of personal belongings or harm caused
to the visitors during the visit.
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